

1999 DRAFTING REQUEST

Bill

Received: 12/28/98

Received By: **kunkemd**

Wanted: **As time permits**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Spencer Black (608) 266-7521**

By/Representing: **Steve**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **kunkemd**

May Contact: **Dave Loppnow (LFB)**

Alt. Drafters:

Subject: **Higher Education - miscellaneous**

Extra Copies: **PG, MJL**

Topic:

WHEG appropriation increase based on highest UW-System tuition increase

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/P1	kunkemd 01/15/99	jgeller 01/15/99	lpaasch 01/18/99	_____	lrb_docadmin 01/19/99		State
	kunkemd 01/19/99	jgeller 01/19/99		_____			
/1	kunkemd 02/3/99	jgeller 02/3/99	ismith 01/19/99	_____	lrb_docadmin 01/19/99		State
/2			martykr 02/3/99	_____	gretskl 02/3/99	lrb_docadmin	State 02/9/99

FE Sent For:

03-04-99

<END>

1999 DRAFTING REQUEST**Bill**Received: **12/28/98**Received By: **kunkemd**Wanted: **As time permits**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Spencer Black (608) 266-7521**By/Representing: **Steve**This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**Drafter: **kunkemd**May Contact: **Dave Loppnow (LFB)**

Alt. Drafters:

Subject: **Higher Education - miscellaneous**Extra Copies: **PG, MJL****Topic:**

WHEG appropriation increase based on highest UW-System tuition increase

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/P1	kunkemd 01/15/99	ygeller 01/15/99	lpaasch 01/18/99	_____	lrb_docadmin 01/19/99		State
	kunkemd 01/19/99	ygeller 01/19/99		_____			
/1	kunkemd 02/3/99	ygeller 02/3/99	ismith 01/19/99	_____	lrb_docadmin 01/19/99		State
/2			martykr 02/3/99	_____	gretskl 02/3/99		State

FE Sent For:

<END>

1999 DRAFTING REQUEST

Bill

Received: **12/28/98**

Received By: **kunkemd**

Wanted: **As time permits**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Spencer Black (608) 266-7521**

By/Representing: **Steve**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **kunkemd**

May Contact: **Dave Loppnow (LFB)**

Alt. Drafters:

Subject: **Higher Education - miscellaneous**

Extra Copies: **PG, MJL**

Topic:

WHEG appropriation increase based on highest UW-System tuition increase

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/P1	kunkemd 01/15/99	ygeller 01/15/99	lpaasch 01/18/99	_____	lrb_docadmin 01/19/99		State
	kunkemd 01/19/99	ygeller 01/19/99		_____			
/1		<i>12/23 jlg</i>	ismith 01/19/99	_____	lrb_docadmin 01/19/99		State

FE Sent For:

km 2/3 *DS km 2/3*

<END>



1999 DRAFTING REQUEST**Bill**Received: **12/28/98**Received By: **kunkemd**Wanted: **As time permits**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Spencer Black (608) 266-7521**By/Representing: **Steve**This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**Drafter: **kunkemd**May Contact: **Dave Loppnow (LFB)**

Alt. Drafters:

Subject: **Higher Education - miscellaneous**Extra Copies: **PG, MJL****Topic:**

WHEG appropriation increase based on highest UW-System tuition increase

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/P1	kunkemd 01/15/99	jgeller 01/15/99	lpaasch 01/18/99	_____	lrb_docadmin 01/19/99		State
FE Sent For:		1 1/19 jlg	IS 1/19/99	zs/PT 1/19/99			

<END>

1999 DRAFTING REQUEST

Bill

Received: 12/28/98

Received By: **kunkemd**

Wanted: **As time permits**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Spencer Black (608) 266-7521**

By/Representing: **Steve**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **kunkemd**

May Contact: **Dave Loppnow (LFB)**

Alt. Drafters:

Subject: **Higher Education - miscellaneous**

Extra Copies: **PG, MJL**

Topic:

WHEG appropriation increase based on highest UW-System tuition increase

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
1?	kunkemd	1/15 jlg	1/8 LP	1-18 LP	<u>IS</u>		

yes

FE Sent For:

<END>



Kunkel, Mark

From: Lief, Madelon
Sent: Friday, December 11, 1998 4:57 PM
To: Kunkel, Mark

As we discussed briefly, Steve from Rep. Black's office called regarding a request to increase the Wisconsin Higher Education Grant (WHEG) appropriation under s.20.235 (1) (fe) by the rate of the highest tuition increase (undergraduate, resident tuition) at a UW-System campus. I told both Steve and Merry Larson (6-5996, Fiscal Bureau) that either the appropriation could be changed from a sum certain to a sum sufficient and the board could be directed to award higher grants to those students who experienced the higher tuition increases or they could increase the appropriation and similarly direct the board. However, Black's office does not want to restrict the board.

According to Merry, there is something called a "capped" sum sufficient appropriation. I wasn't sure what that was, and neither was she, but she is going to speak to Dave Loppnow, her team leader, and then call you to explain how this would work. I called Steve to let him know where things stood and that you would be the drafter. I haven't entered the request because I'm still not sure exactly what they want or whether this capped sum sufficient is feasible. So, Merry should be calling you sometime within the next week. Please call Steve back when you have a handle on this to let him know what you think.

Any questions, just let me know.

Madelon J. Lief
Legislative Attorney
State of Wisconsin
Legislative Reference Bureau

madelon.lief@legis.state.wi.us
608-267-7380





JG

NOTE

PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

By Wed,
if possible

gen cat

- 1 AN ACT ...; relating to: making an appropriation for the Wisconsin higher
- 2 education grant program.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Current law specifies a sum certain in each fiscal year for the amount appropriated for certain higher education grants awarded by the higher educational aids board (board) to undergraduate students.

Under this bill, the amount appropriated in each fiscal year is a sum sufficient, except that the amount is subject to a maximum limit that depends on whether undergraduate tuition at institutions within the University of Wisconsin system in the current academic year has increased or decreased as compared to the previous academic year. By February 1 before the beginning of the next fiscal year, the board is required to determine the percentage of such an increase or decrease at each such institution. The maximum limit of the appropriation for the next fiscal year is determined by increasing the amount of the appropriation in the current fiscal year by the highest percentage increase. If tuition has not increased at any such institution, the maximum limit for the next fiscal year is determined by decreasing the amount appropriated in the current fiscal year by the lowest percentage decrease. If tuition has neither increased or decreased, the maximum limit for the next fiscal year is the amount appropriated in the current fiscal year.

For further information see the *state* fiscal estimate, which will be printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

1 **SECTION 1.** 20.235 (1) (fe)^X of the statutes is amended to read:

2 20.235 (1) (fe) *Wisconsin higher education grants; University of Wisconsin*
3 *System students. Biennially, the amounts in the schedule A sum sufficient not to*
4 *exceed the maximum amount determined under s. 39.435 (7)*[✓] for the Wisconsin
5 higher education grant program under s. 39.435 for University of Wisconsin System
6 students, except for grants awarded under s. 39.435 (2) or (5).

History: 1971 c. 44; 1971 c. 125 ss. 62, 63, 64, 65, 66, 522 (1); 1971 c. 211; 1973 c. 90, 243, 333; 1975 c. 39, 118, 189, 199, 224; 1977 c. 29, 418; 1979 c. 34 ss. 136 to 155, 2102 (22) (a); 1979 c. 175, 221; 1981 c. 20 ss. 156 to 162p, 2202 (22) (a); 1983 a. 27; 1985 a. 29, 120; 1987 a. 27, 399; 1987 a. 403 s. 256; 1989 a. 31, 336; 1991 a. 39, 269; 1993 a. 16, 399; 1995 a. 27 ss. 558 to 563, 9127 (1); 1997 a. 27 s. 36 to 242, 253, 267, 268.

7 **SECTION 2.** 39.435 (7) of the statutes is created to read:

8 39.435 (7) (a) In this subsection:

9 1. For purposes of determining the maximum appropriation amount under s.
10 20.235 (1) (fe)[✓] for fiscal year 2000–01, “base amount” means the amount shown in the
11 schedule under s. 20.005 for that appropriation for fiscal year 1999–2000.

12 2. For purposes of determining the maximum appropriation amount under s.
13 20.235 (1) (fe) for each fiscal year after fiscal year 2000–01, “base amount” means the
14 maximum appropriation amount determined under par. (b)[✓] for the previous fiscal
15 year.

16 (b) Annually, by February 1, the board shall determine the maximum
17 appropriation amount under s. 20.235 (1) (fe)[✓] for the next fiscal year as follows:

18 1. The board shall determine the percentage by which the undergraduate
19 academic fees charged for the current academic year at each institution within the

1 University of Wisconsin System ✓ has increased or decreased from the undergraduate
2 academic fees charged for the previous academic year.

3 2. The maximum appropriation amount for the next fiscal year shall be the
4 result obtained by increasing, to the nearest \$100, the base amount by the highest
5 percentage determined under subd. 1., except that if the undergraduate academic
6 fees for the current academic year did not increase from the undergraduate academic
7 fees charged for the previous academic year at any institution specified in ✓ subd. 1.,
8 the maximum appropriation amount shall be the result obtained by decreasing, to
9 the nearest \$100, the base amount by the percentage determined under subd. 1. for
10 the institution with the smallest decrease in undergraduate academic fees, and
11 except that if the undergraduate academic fees for the current academic year did not
12 increase or decrease from the undergraduate academic fees charged for the previous
13 academic year at any institution, the maximum appropriation amount shall be the
14 base amount.

15 **SECTION 3. Effective date.**

16 (1). The treatment of section 20.235 (1) (fe) ✓ of the statutes takes effect on July
17 1, 2000.

18 (2) The treatment of section 39.435 (7) ✓ of the statutes takes effect on July 1,
19 1999, or ^{on} the day after publication, whichever is later.

20 (END) ✓

**DRAFTER'S NOTE
FROM THE
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU**

LRB-1465/P1dn

MDK:.....

JJg

Representative Black:

Please review this draft very carefully to make sure that it achieves your intent. In particular, please note the following:

1. The draft will have to be revised if it appears that it will not pass in time for the board to make the determination required for fiscal year 2000-01.
2. I was not sure about your intent if undergraduate tuitions decrease or stay the same. Under the draft, if tuitions decrease, the maximum appropriation amount is decreased by the percentage of the smallest decrease. If tuitions stay the same, the maximum appropriation amount stays the same. Is this okay?

**Mark D. Kunkel
Legislative Attorney
266-0131**

**DRAFTER'S NOTE
FROM THE
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU**

LRB-1465/P1dn
MDK;jlg:lp

January 18, 1999

Representative Black:

Please review this draft very carefully to make sure that it achieves your intent. In particular, please note the following:

1. The draft will have to be revised if it appears that it will not pass in time for the board to make the determination required for fiscal year 2000-01.
2. I was not sure about your intent if undergraduate tuitions decrease or stay the same. Under the draft, if tuitions decrease, the maximum appropriation amount is decreased by the percentage of the smallest decrease. If tuitions stay the same, the maximum appropriation amount stays the same. Is this okay?

Mark D. Kunkel
Legislative Attorney
266-0131

wed
thru noon
if possible

O-NOTE

PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

1

RM NOT RUN

Regen

1 AN ACT to amend 20.235 (1) (fe); and to create 39.435 (7) of the statutes;
2 relating to: making an appropriation for the Wisconsin higher education grant
3 program.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Current law specifies a sum certain in each fiscal year for the amount appropriated for certain higher education grants awarded by the higher educational aids board (board) to undergraduate students.

Under this bill, the amount appropriated in each fiscal year is a sum sufficient, except that the amount is subject to a maximum limit that depends on whether undergraduate tuition at institutions within the University of Wisconsin System in the current academic year has increased or decreased as compared to the previous academic year. By February 1 before the beginning of the next fiscal year, the board is required to determine the percentage of such an increase or decrease at each such institution. The maximum limit of the appropriation for the next fiscal year is determined by increasing the amount of the appropriation in the current fiscal year by the highest percentage increase. If tuition has ~~not increased~~ at any such institution, the maximum limit for the next fiscal year ~~is determined by decreasing the amount appropriated in the current fiscal year by the lowest percentage decrease.~~ If tuition has neither increased or decreased, the maximum limit for the ~~next fiscal year~~ is the amount appropriated in the current fiscal year.

each

decreased or stayed the same

For further information see the *state* fiscal estimate, which will be printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

1 **SECTION 1.** 20.235 (1) (fe) of the statutes is amended to read:

2 20.235 (1) (fe) *Wisconsin higher education grants; University of Wisconsin*
3 *System students.* ~~Biennially, the amounts in the schedule A sum sufficient not to~~
4 ~~exceed the maximum amount determined under s. 39.435 (7)~~ for the Wisconsin
5 higher education grant program under s. 39.435 for University of Wisconsin System
6 students, except for grants awarded under s. 39.435 (2) or (5).

7 **SECTION 2.** 39.435 (7) of the statutes is created to read:

8 39.435 (7) (a) In this subsection:

9 1. For purposes of determining the maximum appropriation amount under s.
10 20.235 (1) (fe) for fiscal year 2000–01, “base amount” means the amount shown in the
11 schedule under s. 20.005 for that appropriation for fiscal year 1999–2000.

12 2. For purposes of determining the maximum appropriation amount under s.
13 20.235 (1) (fe) for each fiscal year after fiscal year 2000–01, “base amount” means the
14 maximum appropriation amount determined under par. (b) for the previous fiscal
15 year.

16 (b) Annually, by February 1, the board shall determine the maximum
17 appropriation amount under s. 20.235 (1) (fe) for the next fiscal year as follows:

18 1. The board shall determine the percentage by which the undergraduate
19 academic fees charged for the current academic year at each institution within the
20 University of Wisconsin System has increased or decreased from the undergraduate
21 academic fees charged for the previous academic year.

1 2. The maximum appropriation amount for the next fiscal year shall be the
 2 result obtained by increasing, to the nearest \$100, the base amount by the highest
 3 percentage ^{increase} determined under subd. 1., except that if the undergraduate academic
 4 fees for the current academic year ~~did not increase~~ ^{decreased or did not change} from the undergraduate academic
 5 fees charged for the previous academic year at ^{each} any institution specified in subd. 1.,

~~6 the maximum appropriation amount shall be the result obtained by decreasing, to
 7 the nearest \$100, the base amount by the percentage determined under subd. 1. for
 8 the institution with the smallest decrease in undergraduate academic fees, and
 9 except that if the undergraduate academic fees for the current academic year did not
 10 increase or decrease from the undergraduate academic fees charged for the previous
 11 academic year at any institution,~~ the maximum appropriation amount shall be the
 12 base amount.

SECTION 3. Effective date.

(1). The treatment of section 20.235 (1) (fe) of the statutes takes effect on July 1, 2000.

(2) The treatment of section 39.435 (7) of the statutes takes effect on July 1, 1999, or on the day after publication, whichever is later.

(END)

D. NOTE

**DRAFTER'S NOTE
FROM THE
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU**

LRB-1465/1dn

MDK:.....

JLg

Representative Black:

This bill is identical to LRB-1465/P1, except that the requirement to decrease the appropriation is eliminated. If you have further instructions, please contact me.

Mark D. Kunkel
Legislative Attorney
266-0131

DRAFTER'S NOTE
FROM THE
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

LRB-1465/1dn
MDK:jlj:ijs

January 19, 1999

Representative Black:

This bill is identical to LRB-1465/P1, except that the requirement to decrease the appropriation is eliminated. If you have further instructions, please contact me.

Mark D. Kunkel
Legislative Attorney
266-0131

Kunkel, Mark

From: Perala, Steve
Sent: Monday, February 01, 1999 9:52 AM
To: Kunkel, Mark
Subject: Financial Aid Bill

Mark,

I have another question regarding our financial aid bill. Two other financial aid programs are available to UW System students - The Advanced Opportunity Program (AOP) and Lawton Undergraduate Minority Retention Grant (LUMRG).

Could we include these two programs in our bill with WHEG? They are apparently administered by the UW System and not by HEAB.

Thanks for your help.

Steve

w-285 (4) ldl
36.34

Kunkel, Mark

From: Perala, Steve
Sent: Wednesday, February 03, 1999 11:31 AM
To: Kunkel, Mark
Subject: RE: Financial Aid Bill

Mark, I just spoke with Spencer and we would like to get our financial aid bill out as soon as possible.

If it will delay drafting of the bill to include LAWTON (I will have to deal with AOP later) then please draft the bill with just the WHEG grant as we discussed last week.

Please let me know if there are any more problems. If we can I would like to finalize the bill today.

Thanks!

Steve Perala

-----Original Message-----

From: Kunkel, Mark
Sent: Wednesday, February 03, 1999 10:03 AM
To: Perala, Steve
Subject: RE: Financial Aid Bill

Hello Steve,

I'm having trouble finding a reference to the Advanced Opportunity Program in the statutes. Do you have any more information about this program? Please give me a call when you have a chance.

Thanx,

Mark Kunkel
Legislative Attorney
State of Wisconsin
Legislative Reference Bureau

mark.kunkel@legis.state.wi.us
(608) 266-0131

By tomorrow
9:00am
if possible

D/NOTE

2

1999 BILL

RM NOT
RUN

and Lawton
minority undergraduate

INSERT A

Regen

1 AN ACT to amend 20.235 (1) (fe); and to create 39.435 (7) of the statutes;
relating to: making an appropriation for the Wisconsin higher education grant
program.

2
3

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

for both types
of grants

Current law specifies a sum certain in each fiscal year for the amount appropriated for certain higher education grants awarded by the higher educational aids board ~~boards~~ to undergraduate students.

Under this bill, the amount appropriated in each fiscal year is a sum sufficient, except that the amount is subject to a maximum limit that depends on whether undergraduate tuition at institutions within the University of Wisconsin System in the current academic year has increased or decreased as compared to the previous academic year. By February 1 before the beginning of the next fiscal year, the board is required to determine the percentage of such an increase at each such institution. The maximum limit of the appropriation for the next fiscal year is determined by increasing the amount of the appropriation in the current fiscal year by the highest percentage increase. If tuition has decreased or stayed the same at each such institution, the maximum limit for the next fiscal year is the amount appropriated in the current fiscal year.

higher
educational
aids

are

appropriation

and
the board of
regents

BILL

INSERT 2-6.1

For further information see the *state* fiscal estimate, which will be printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

1 SECTION 1. 20.235 (1) (fe) of the statutes is amended to read:

2 20.235 (1) (fe) *Wisconsin higher education grants; University of Wisconsin*
3 *System students. Biennially, the amounts in the schedule A sum sufficient* ~~to~~ *to*
4 ~~exceed the maximum~~ *amount* determined under s. 39.435 (7) for the Wisconsin
5 higher education grant program under s. 39.435 for University of Wisconsin System
6 students, except for grants awarded under s. 39.435 (2) or (5).

equal

7 ~~SECTION 2.~~ *INSERT 2-6.2* 39.435 (7) of the statutes is created to read:

8 39.435 (7) (a) In this subsection:

9 1. For purposes of determining the ~~maximum~~ *amount* appropriation ~~amount~~ under s.
10 20.235 (1) (fe) for fiscal year 2000-01, "base amount" means the amount shown in the
11 schedule under s. 20.005 for that appropriation for fiscal year 1999-2000.

12 2. For purposes of determining the ~~maximum~~ *amount* appropriation ~~amount~~ under s.
13 20.235 (1) (fe) for each fiscal year after fiscal year 2000-01, "base amount" means the
14 maximum appropriation amount determined under par. (b) for the previous fiscal
15 year.

16 (b) Annually, by February 1, the board shall determine the ~~maximum~~ *amount*
17 appropriation ~~amount~~ under s. 20.235 (1) (fe) for the next fiscal year as follows:

18 1. The board shall determine the percentage by which the undergraduate
19 academic fees charged for the current academic year at each institution within the
20 University of Wisconsin System has increased or decreased from the undergraduate
21 academic fees charged for the previous academic year.

BILL

1 2. The ~~maximum~~ ^{and} appropriation ~~amount~~ ^{and} for the next fiscal year shall be the
 2 result obtained by increasing, to the nearest \$100, the base amount by the highest
 3 percentage increase determined under subd. 1., except that if the undergraduate
 4 academic fees for the current academic year decreased or did not change from the
 5 undergraduate academic fees charged for the previous academic year at each
 6 institution specified in subd. 1., the ~~maximum~~ ^{and} appropriation ~~amount~~ ^{and} shall be the
 7 base amount.

SECTION 3. Effective date.

8
 9 (1) The treatment of section ~~20,235~~ [§] (1) (fe) of the statutes takes effect on July
 10 1, 2000. ~~and 20.285(4)(dd)~~

11 (2) The treatment of section ~~69,435~~ [§] (7) of the statutes takes effect on July 1,
 12 1999, or on the day after publication, whichever is later. ~~36.34(1)(c) and~~

(END)

13
 INSERT 3-7

1999-2000 DRAFTING INSERT
FROM THE
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

LRB-1465/2ins
MDK:.....

1
2
3
4
5
6
7

INSERT A:

and for certain minority undergraduate grants awarded by the board of regents of the University of Wisconsin system (board of regents)✓

INSERT 2-6.1:

SECTION 1. 20.285 (4) (dd) of the statutes is amended to read:

20.285 (4) (dd) *Lawton minority undergraduate grants program. The amounts in the schedule A sum sufficient equal to the amount determined under s. 36.34 (1) (c)* for the Lawton minority undergraduate grant program under s. 36.34 (1).

History: 1971 c. 40 s. 93; 1971 c. 100 s. 23; 1971 c. 125, 215, 236; 1971 c. 323 s. 27; 1973 c. 90, 301, 333, 340; 1975 c. 39; 1975 c. 41 s. 52; 1975 c. 198 s. 63; 1975 c. 224; 1977 c. 29; 1977 c. 418 ss. 91 to 92, 924 (50), 929 (55); 1977 c. 422; 1977 c. 447 s. 206; 1979 c. 34, 221; 1981 c. 20; 1983 a. 27 ss. 213 to 215m, 2202 (20); 1983 a. 237; 1983 a. 333 s. 6; 1985 a. 29, 120, 339; 1987 a. 27, 399; 1989 a. 31; 1989 a. 56 s. 259; 1989 a. 269, 335, 353; 1991 a. 39, 167, 269; 1993 a. 16, 455; 1995 a. 27 ss. 600m to 615m, 1080b, 1085b, 1086b; 1995 a. 227, 228; 1997 a. 27 s. 257m, 263m, 271 to 281; 1997 a. 237, 252.

INSERT 2-6.2: SEE ATTACHED INSERT FROM LRB-1465/1 ✓

BILL

For further information see the *state* fiscal estimate, which will be printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

1 SECTION 1. 20.235 (1) (fe) of the statutes is amended to read:

2 20.235 (1) (fe) *Wisconsin higher education grants; University of Wisconsin*
3 *System students. Biennially, the amounts in the schedule A sum sufficient not to*
4 *exceed the maximum amount determined under s. 39.435 (7) for the Wisconsin*
5 *higher education grant program under s. 39.435 for University of Wisconsin System*
6 *students, except for grants awarded under s. 39.435 (2) or (5).*

7 SECTION 2. ~~39.435 (7)~~ of the statutes is created to read: *36.34(1)(c)*

8 ~~39.435 (7) (a)~~ In this subsection: *36.34(1)(c) 1.*

9 *a.* For purposes of determining the ~~maximum~~ *amount* appropriation ~~amount~~
10 ~~20.235 (1) (fe)~~ *20.235 (4) (dd)* for fiscal year 2000-01, "base amount" means the amount shown in the
11 schedule under s. 20.005 for that appropriation for fiscal year 1999-2000.

12 *b.* For purposes of determining the ~~maximum~~ *amount* appropriation ~~amount~~ under s.
13 ~~20.235 (1) (fe)~~ for each fiscal year after fiscal year 2000-01, "base amount" means the
14 ~~maximum~~ *amount* appropriation ~~amount~~ determined under ~~par. (b)~~ *subd. 2.* for the previous fiscal
15 year. *2.*

16 *20.* Annually, by February 1, the board shall determine the ~~maximum~~ *amount*
17 appropriation ~~amount~~ under s. ~~20.235 (1) (fe)~~ for the next fiscal year as follows:

18 *a.* The board shall determine the percentage by which the undergraduate
19 academic fees charged for the current academic year at each institution within the
20 University of Wisconsin System has increased or decreased from the undergraduate
21 academic fees charged for the previous academic year.

1

b. The ~~maximum~~ ^{base} appropriation ~~amount~~ for the next fiscal year shall be the

2 result obtained by increasing, to the nearest \$100, the base amount by the highest

3

percentage increase determined under subd. ~~1~~ ^{2.a.v}, except that if the undergraduate

4 academic fees for the current academic year decreased or did not change from the

5 undergraduate academic fees charged for the previous academic year at each

6

institution specified in subd. ~~1~~ ^{2.a.v}, the ~~maximum~~ ^{base} appropriation ~~amount~~ shall be the

7 base amount.

8 SECTION 3. Effective date.

9 (1) The treatment of section 20.235 (1) (fe) of the statutes takes effect on July
10 1, 2000.

11 (2) The treatment of section 39.435 (7) of the statutes takes effect on July 1,
12 1999, ~~or on the day after publication, whichever is later.~~

13

(END)

END of INSERT
2-6.2

**1999-2000 DRAFTING INSERT
FROM THE
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU**

LRB-1465/2ins2
MDK:.....

1
2
3
4
5

INSERT 3-7:

SECTION 1. Effective dates. This act takes effect on July 1, 1999, or on the day after publication, whichever is later, except as follows:

(1) The treatment of sections 20.235 (1) (fe) and 20.285 (4) (dd) of the statutes takes effect on July 1, 2000.

**DRAFTER'S NOTE
FROM THE
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU**

LRB-1465/2dn
MDK:.....

Representative Black:

This version is identical to LRB-1465/1, except that the language of the appropriations has been changed and the version also includes Lawton minority grants.

Mark D. Kunkel
Legislative Attorney
Phone: (608) 266-0131
E-mail: Mark.Kunkel@legis.state.wi.us

DRAFTER'S NOTE
FROM THE
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

LRB-1465/2dn
MDK:jlg:km

February 3, 1999

Representative Black:

This version is identical to LRB-1465/1, except that the language of the appropriations has been changed and the version also includes Lawton minority grants.

Mark D. Kunkel
Legislative Attorney
Phone: (608) 266-0131
E-mail: Mark.Kunkel@legis.state.wi.us

**SUBMITTAL
FORM**

**LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU
Legal Section Telephone: 266-3561
5th Floor, 100 N. Hamilton Street**

The attached draft is submitted for your inspection. Please check each part carefully, proofread each word, and sign on the appropriate line(s) below.

Date: 2/3/99

To: Representative Black

Relating to LRB drafting number: LRB-1465

Topic

WHEG appropriation increase based on highest UW-System tuition increase

Subject(s)

Higher Education - miscellaneous

1. **JACKET** the draft for introduction _____ 

in the **Senate** _____ or the **Assembly** _____ (check only one). Only the requester under whose name the drafting request is entered in the LRB's drafting records may authorize the draft to be submitted. Please allow one day for the preparation of the required copies.

2. **REDRAFT.** See the changes indicated or attached _____.

A revised draft will be submitted for your approval with changes incorporated.

3. Obtain **FISCAL ESTIMATE NOW**, prior to introduction _____.

If the analysis indicates that a fiscal estimate is required because the proposal makes an appropriation or increases or decreases existing appropriations or state or general local government fiscal liability or revenues, you have the option to request the fiscal estimate prior to introduction. If you choose to introduce the proposal without the fiscal estimate, the fiscal estimate will be requested automatically upon introduction. It takes about 10 days to obtain a fiscal estimate. Requesting the fiscal estimate prior to introduction retains your flexibility for possible redrafting of the proposal.

If you have any questions regarding the above procedures, please call 266-3561. If you have any questions relating to the attached draft, please feel free to call me.

Mark D. Kunkel, Legislative Attorney
Telephone: (608) 266-0131

